

Nunhead and Peckham Rye

Nunhead and Peckham Rye Community Council

Minutes Agreements Form

AKEnote

southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncil

Date	28 June 2005	
Venue	Waverley School, Homestall, SE22 0NR	
Start time	7.11pm	
Finish time	10.00pm	
In attendance	Councillors: Smeath, Glover, Barnard, Simmons Officers: Louise Shah, Stephanie Fleck, Russell Profitt, Gareth Rees, Liza Morshead, Claire Webb, Tracy John, Kendal MacKay, John Cordner	
Absent	Cllr Hayes	
Apologies received	blogies received For absence: Cllr Banya and Jay Yeats/ Steve Douglass (E& For lateness: Cllrs Colley, Thorncroft and Graham	
Urgent items	School Governor decisions (not mentioned in agenda)	
Members' interests and dispensations	None	

Public questions raised		
Q1	What happened to the chewing gum machine? (As per the Street Action Report)	
A1	It was being over-used, as the gum was so deep seated, so regularly broke.	
Q2	Will the CGS list be in wards and themed?	
A2	Yes, to be ready for 27 th July CGS meeting	
Q3	Could there be recycling bins at Rye Hill Park?	
A3	The older part of Rye Hill has 2 recycling containers but the blocks have none. Tracy John should look into this.	
Comment	A lot of projects in the borough have not worked as people have not been fully consulted, plus for the community to work well together they need to know each other. It would be worthwhile for the Council to make a concerted effort to encourage this.	

Summary of the decision or action

The following is a summary of the decisions and actions taken at this meeting.

The item number relates to the agenda item number where possible.

Clarification or queries on any points should be raised in the first instance with Louise Shah on **0207 525 0640**

Item number	Summary of the decision or action	
5	AGREED: That the minutes of 10 May 2005 (General) and 19 May (Planning) are true and accurate recordings of those Community Counc meetings. (NB. Clarification of planning queries made on 10 May in minutes of 28 June)	
6	ACTION: Cllr Smeath to write to the Executive and also Chairs of the other Community Councils to see if they have similar frustrations surrounding access to planning documentation.	
8	ACTION: To find out if money has definitely been allocated to the cage at Peckham Rye Park as stated in the Streets Action Plan (as Friends of Peckham Rye Park are uncertain about whether it has)	
8	ACTION: Report back on who has won the contract for pavements in the area. (It was noted that standards appear to have slipped in recent years; Cllr Simmons said the contract has just changed hands)	
PQT	ACTION: To get the most recent Cleaner Greener Safer list sorted not only into wards but also themes in time for the CGS finalising meeting on 27 th July 2005	
PQT	ACTION: Tracy John to investigate why the older part of the Rye Hill estate has 2 recycling units yet the blocks on the same estate have none and to resolve this issue so those in the blocks can recycle.	
Members' Decisions	AGREED: To appoint as school governors to Rye Oak School: Cllr R Skelly Mr P Firkin Mr J MacGregor	
Members' Decisions		
	NOTE: To consult on the venue for Star Academy if the Peckham Programme intends to use Peckham Rye again.	
	ACTION: To check why some of last year's CGS schemes were not carried forward. (They may have come to the 13 th June prioritising meeting but fallen off the list afterwards; if they did not an explanation needs to be provided and the items should be added to the list in time	

for 27 th fina	alising me	eting)
---------------------------	------------	--------

The information included in this form, together with the attached notes, form the minutes from the above meeting and have been agreed as a true and accurate recording of that meeting. Any necessary amendments shall be detailed in the **Summary of Actions** held at the Town Hall by the relevant Community Councils Development Officer.

Chair

Date